

Constitution and Bylaws

Article I.

Name

The name of this honor society shall be Pi Mu Epsilon: Elizabethtown College Chapter.

Article II.

Purpose

Pi Mu Epsilon is an honor society whose purpose is the promotion and recognition of scholarly activity in the mathematical sciences among students at Elizabethtown College. Pi Mu Epsilon will aim to do this by:

1. Electing Members on an honorary basis according to their proficiency in mathematics;
2. Engaging in activities designed to promote the mathematical and scholarly development of its Members in conjunction with the Elizabethtown College Math Club; and
3. Taking any other measures necessary to further promote the objectives of the Society.

Article III.

Membership

The Scholarship Committee consisting of all full-time faculty members of the Mathematics Department shall nominate students for membership in Pi Mu Epsilon. To be considered for membership, students must meet the following minimal qualifications:

1. Students who have had at least two years of college mathematics including calculus and who have completed their mathematical work with honor (at least a B average).
2. Sophomores who are majoring or intend to major in mathematics, who have completed at least three semesters of college mathematics including two semester of calculus, and who have achieved a straight A record in all mathematics courses taken.

Article IV

Elected Officers

1. President:
 - a. Shall preside over induction ceremony
 - b. Shall preside over officer elections
 - c. Shall keep close contact with the advisor of the society and Elizabethtown College Math Club
2. Vice President:
 - a. Shall work closely with the President to ensure the smooth operation of all of the society's activities.
3. Secretary:
 - a. Shall maintain communications with in the members of the society.
4. Treasurer
 - a. Shall maintain a record of the society's finances.

Article V

Meetings

1. Meetings shall be held as deemed necessary by the officers or advisor.
2. If the President is unable to attend, the Vice-President or an official appointed by the President shall chair the meeting.
3. Quorum shall be three-fourths of all elected officers.
4. General Elections
 - a. Will take place in April at a special meeting with no other business on the agenda.
 - b. All positions are open to any member of the society.
5. Special Elections
 - a. Special Elections occur when any elected position becomes vacant
 - b. An emergency meeting shall be called to vote on the elected positions

Article VI

Parliamentary Authority

1. The rules contained in the current edition of Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised shall govern the CRA in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with these bylaws, the Standing Rules, and any special rules of order the CRA may adopt.

Article VII

Amendment

1. Any member may propose an amendment to this document at any meeting.

2. Discussion on the proposed amendment will occur in the same meeting as the presentation of the amendment.
3. Voting on the proposed amendment will occur in the same meeting.
4. Voting on all proposed amendments shall be via a ballot box.
5. The amendment shall be ratified by three-fourths of all elected officers.